BY-Emadl
Db 1. 06- 20
ok, 06 A3 P.M-

Letter No.. 813& /3F/ Dt.21-06-202 2.

To

The Odisha Space Applications Centre (ORSAC),
Chandrasekharpur, ODISHA Bhubaneswar.

Sub:- Regarding separate identification of diverted forest area ( 14.43 hec. already
diverted + 17.795 hec. new Proposal for diversion) 32.225 hec. to be indicated
in different colour of DGPS Maps & authenticated by Orissa Space Applications
Centre, (ORSAC).

Sir,

With reference to the captioned subject, | would like to inform you that as per
the review meeting held on dt.24.05.2022 and site inspection undertaken upon ghat road on
dt.02.06.2022, it was decided the proposed diverted area of 32.225 hec. (14.43 hec. already
diverted, but it was left, as it is, and to be maintained as under 2 lane category as per existing
curve without widening to 4 laning stipulated by NBWL to be marked with one colour) +
(17.795 hec. existing road being diverted having forest kissam to be marked with another
colour) in the DGPS Surveyed Map, which has already been approved, so you are requested
to authenticate the DGPS Surveyed Map with seal and signature, the identification above break
up area in different colour over the stretch of 7.6 Km at earliest, so that it would give a clear
picture about the road components in the terms of carriage way, shoulder, and Right of way
and finally existing curves before the higher authority and statutory body like SBWL and NBWL.

Yours faithfully

J\tqf-guw“ '/2 ("nmf«i:?,

Divisional Forest Officer,
nps Rairangpur Division.
Memo No. 8135 /3r/pt21-0¢-2020
Copy submitted to the Field Director Similipal Tiger Reserve -Cum- Regional Chief
Conservator of Forests Baripada for information and necessary action.

Divisional Forest Officer,
npd Rairangpur Division.
Memo No. 3186 /3F/ bt. 21-06- 2022

Copy forwarded to the Project Director, National Highway Authority of India
Project Implementation Unit, Balasore for information and necessary action.

Nq(_&w k(lu,H%L

Divisional Forest Officer,
nad Rairangpur Division.
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